MEMORANDUM

TO: Dale Bagley, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Penir<"!= Borough Assembly

THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor

FROM: Craig Chapman, Finance Director %gf %~ Cec
Marcus Mueller, Land Management Officer

DATE: January 6, 2015
SUBJECT: Ordinance 2014-19-41, An Ordinance Appropriating $668,000 from the Land

Trust Fund for Construction of an Access Road to the Suneva Material Site in
Nikiski

The administration respectfully requests that the assembly remove ordinance 2014-19-41 from
the agenda. The administration has had further communications with Apache Alaska
Corporation since the ordinance was published. It has been determined that, should Apache
proceed with the purchase of material from the Suneva material site, it will be responsible for all
aspects of removal including, potentially, road development within the borough right-of-way
(subject to any and all necessary permits). There is no need for the borough to commit to
development of the access road at this time, although the administration may consider a capital
improvement project (CIP) in the future if such development becomes necessary.



